CIRCULAR 05/2023

From: Acting Permanent Secretary for Civil Service Phone: 892 4321
To: All Permanent Secretaries and Departments Date: 02 March 2023
Subject: International Women’s Day 2023 File Ref: MCS 14/4

1.0 The International Women’s Day will be celebrated on Wednesday 8 March, 2023. It is a global
Day celebrating the social, economic, cultural and political achievements of women. This year’s
theme is “DigitALL: Innovation and Technology for Gender Equality.

2.0 To recognise and show support for our female colleagues, the Ministry of Civil Service is
encouraging all Ministries to celebrate this Special Day.

3.0 The Ministry of Civil Service is awarding online scholarships (one for each ministry) for the Women
and Leadership course to honour and recognise the contributions made by women in our Civil
Service.

4.0 Nomination for the Course can be drawn from a pool of female staff within the Ministry.
This can be emailed by the HR Department to Mr, Zaman Khan at zaman.khan@mecs.gov.f]
by 10 March, 2023.

Further enquiries may be directed via email or on 9184048/7264313.

Thank you.

-

Parpiesh Chand(Mr)

Acting Permanent Secretary for Civil Service




